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JAMBS BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO *TSW 

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213 
SANTA PE, NEW MKXICO 87501 

(305) 93J-1045 (Phone) 
(SOS) 6C04612 (Call) 
(505)982-2151 (TM) 

jamesbrnc@anl.coni 

December 1, 2004 

Via fax 

Mark B. Fesmire 
("H 1 • <V>Ti*#rrv*H A t i D i v i f t - i r t T i 
1220 South St- Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Please continue or dismiss certain eases from the December 2, 2004 
docket, as follows; 

Case 
Case 
case 
Case 
Case 
Case 
Case 

13365 (Nadel and Gussman): Continue 
13389 (Nadel and Gussman); Continue 
13352 (Samson Resources): continue 
13390 (Pride'Energy): Dismiss 
13379 (Chi Energy): Continue 
13380 (Chi Energy) : Continue 
13387 (Latigo Petroleum): Continue 

to 12/16/04 
to 12/16/04 
to 12/16/04 

tO 12/16/04 
to 12/16/04 
to 12/16/04 

Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 


